
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Thalmann, Brett; 'Leslie Church (leslie.church@canada.ca)'
Subject: RE: Alberta businesses PPE

Super awesome. Alberta definitely has the largest stockpile of any province but something that we can encourage other
provinces to mirror and look at.

Matt

From: Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Leslie Church (leslie.church@canada.ca)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Alberta businesses PPE

Interesting what Alberta is doing:

Alberta:
Alberta businesses can buy PPE from province until end of June, top doctor says
https://wwvv.cbc.ca/news/canada/edmonton/alberta-covid-19-coronavirus-deena-hinshaw-1.5583480 

• Private businesses will be able to buy personal protective equipment such as masks, gloves
and gowns from the Alberta government until the end of June, but after that will have to find
their own suppliers, the province's top doctor say.

• "For those who do not have other sources in the short term, private organizations can continue
to access PPE through the government until June 30, but will need to pay a fair market price,"
said Dr. Hinshaw. "After June 30, they will need to get PPE from their own suppliers."

Brett T
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